
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  
Sent: Friday, 28 July 2017 4:13 PM 

To: 'Roushan Walsh' 

Cc: Kimberly Pearsall; Stephen Smith; Ben Rogers; Emily Slaytor; 'Julian Arndt'; Kara Sheehan 
Subject: RE: AM2014/197 Casual and Part-time employment - Horticulture Award - overtime for 

casuals 

 
Dear Ms Walsh, 
 
Re: AM2014/196 and AM2014/197 Part-time and Casual Employment – Horticulture Award  
 
I refer to your email below. 
 
The Commission grants the AWU an extension until 5.00pm Wednesday 16 August 2017 regarding 
any additional submissions and / or evidence regarding ordinary hours and overtime for casual 
employees.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Helen Hamberger 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]  
Sent: Friday, 28 July 2017 3:19 PM 

To: AMOD; Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: Kimberly Pearsall; Stephen Smith; Ben Rogers; Emily Slaytor; 'Julian Arndt'; Kara Sheehan 
Subject: FW: AM2014/197 Casual and Part-time employment - Horticulture Award - overtime for 

casuals 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
Further to my email below, please see copied in, the representatives of interested parties in this matter. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
ROUSHAN WALSH  | NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER 

M  041 7137 661| roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au 

P 02 8005 3316  

LEVEL 10, 337 - 383 SUSSEX STREET, SYDNEY NSW 2000   

WWW.AWU.NET.AU  

 

mailto:helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au
mailto:misha.zelinsky@nat.awu.net.au
http://www.awu.net/


   
 
The information transmitted in this message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. The message may contain intellectual property, copyright material, and confidential and/or privileged material. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information, by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete this e-
mail and associated material from any computer and destroy any printed associated material. The intended recipient of this e-
mail may only use, reproduce, disclose or distribute the information contained in this e-mail and any attached files, with the 
authority or permission of the sender. We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, 
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. 
 

From: Roushan Walsh <roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au> 
Date: Friday, 28 July 2017 3:12 PM 
To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>, Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2014/197 Casual and Part-time employment - Horticulture Award - overtime for casuals 
 
Dear Associate, 
 
I refer to the matter above and the 5 July 2017 Casual and Part-time Decision. 
 
In respect of the Horticulture Award, interested parties were directed to file any additional submissions 
and / or evidence regarding ordinary hours and overtime for casuals by 2 August 2017. 
 
The AWU will have some difficulty complying with this date and have sought the views of the NFF, AIG, 
NUW and ABI in regards to an extension of 2 weeks for all parties. 
 
With those parties consent, The AWU respectfully seeks an extension until 16 August 2017. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
ROUSHAN WALSH  | NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER 

M  041 7137 661| roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au 

P 02 8005 3316  

LEVEL 10, 337 - 383 SUSSEX STREET, SYDNEY NSW 2000   

WWW.AWU.NET.AU  
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